SPOKANE POLICE DEPARTMENT

FRANK STRAUB, JR.
CHIEF OF POLICE

Internal Affairs
Exemption Log

Number Material Withheld Brief Explanation of Why Material | Legal / Statutory Basis
Withheld
Witness
Exemptions
#la Name / Identity of witness | A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)
property.
#1b Date of birth of witness A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)
property.
#1c Personal home, work or A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
cell phone humber of protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
witness who fears for disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
his/her safety and wishes person's life, physical safety, or victims)
his/her identity not be property.
disclosed
#1d Residential address of A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
witness who fears for protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
his/her safety and wishes disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
his/her identity not be person's life, physical safety, or victims)
disclosed property.
#le E-mail address of witness | A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)
property.
Juvenile
Information
#2a Names of Juveniles who Redacted to protect the personal RCW 13.50.050 (Juvenile
are in the Juvenile court information of a juvenile in the court | Courts and Juvenile
system system. May not be released to the Offenders) and RCW
public except by court order. 13.50.100 (4) (a) and (b)
(Keeping and Release of
Records by Juvenile Justice
or Care Agencies). Deer v.
DSHS, 122 Wn.App. 84, 94
(2004)
#2b Records relating to Redacted to protect the personal RCW 13.50.050 (Juvenile

commission of Juvenile

information of a juvenile in the court

Courts and Juvenile




offenses.

system. May not be released to the
public except by court order.

Offenders) and RCW
13.50.100 (4) (a) and (b)
(Keeping and Release of
Records by Juvenile Justice
or Care Agencies). Deer v.
DSHS, 122 Wn.App. 84, 94
(2004)

#2c Child Victim of Sexual This redaction protects information RCW 42.56.240(5)
Assault revealing the identity (name, address, | (Investigative, law
location, or photograph) of child enforcement, and crime
victims of sexual assault who are victims)
under age eighteen.
#2d Child victims or child Information re a child witness / RCW 42.56.240(5)
witnesses victim is protected to assure the (Investigative, law
rights under law: to not have name, enforcement, and crime
address, nor photograph disclosed by | victims)
any law enforcement agency w/o
permission of the child or
parents/guardians.
ACCESS

Database Info

#3a

Information from
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS):

Criminal history
information

WACIC/NCIC/II - information from
ACCESS restricted to law
enforcement use pursuant to federal
law. May not be disseminated except
to criminal justice agencies; audited
by the FBI and the WSP.

28 USC § 534 For criminal
justice purposes only.

28 CFR 20.38 Access to
FBI systems subject to
cancellation for failure to
comply with use provisions
of part C.

#3b Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
License Plate enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3c Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Vehicle Registered owner | enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3d Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Wanted persons enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3e Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal

WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS):

Officer safety
information

ACCESS restricted to law
enforcement use pursuant to federal
law. May not be disseminated except

justice purposes only.
28 CFR 20.38 Access to
FBI systems subject to




to criminal justice agencies; audited
by the FBI and the WSP.

cancellation for failure to
comply with use provisions
of part C.

#3f Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Gun information enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3g Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
DOL Information enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3h Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Stolen Vehicle enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3i Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Missing Persons enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3j Information from WACIC/NCIC/1II - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Runaways or endangered | enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
persons law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3k WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
DOC Information ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
Personal
Identifiers

and Financial
Info

#4a

Social Security Number

This information constitutes personal
identifying information unique to the
holder and which, if obtained by the
public could be abused or lead to
identity theft.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy),

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information),
42.56.250(3)(8)
(Employment and




licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt),

42 USC § 405(c)(2)(viii)(I)
(Limits on Use and
Disclosure of Social
Security Numbers)

#4b Driver’s License or This information constitutes personal | 18 USC § 2721
Identicard identifying information unique to the | (Prohibition On Release
holder and which, if obtained by the | And Use Of Certain
public could be abused or lead to Personal Information From
identity theft. State Motor Vehicle
Records);
RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy),
RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#4c Credit/Debit Card Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Numbers Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4d Electronic Check/Check Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Numbers Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4e Card Expiration Dates Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)
Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#af Bank Account Number Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)
Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4q Financial Institution Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Account Number Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

Employees

Files

#5a Photos of Spokane Police | Photographs in the personnel files of | RCW 42.56.250(8)

Department or other employees and workers of criminal (Employment and
criminal justice employees | justice agencies as defined in RCW licensing)
10.97.030 are protected from
disclosure for their safety and
privacy.
#5b Birthdates of criminal Birthdates in the personnel files of RCW 42.56.250(8)
justice employees employees and workers of criminal (Employment and
justice agencies as defined in RCW licensing)

10.97.030 are protected from
disclosure for their safety and
privacy.




#5¢C Personal Information in Personal information in files RCW 42.56.230(3)
employee files maintained for employees, (Personal information),
appointees, or elected officials of any | RCW 42.56.250(3)
public agency is protected to the (Employment and
extent that disclosure would violate licensing)
their right to privacy.
Criminal
History
#6a Criminal history not from Criminal history which has not led to | RCW 10.97 (Criminal
ACCESS- Non-Conviction | a conviction or other adverse Procedure)
Data disposition is protected by state law
and only released to Criminal Justice
Agencies for law enforcement
purposes.
Officer Safety

or Intelligence

#7a

Intelligence, sensitive
security, or tactical
information

Record includes sensitive
intelligence, security or tactical
information the non-disclosure of
which is essential to effective law
enforcement.

RCW 42.56.240(1)
(Investigative, law
enforcement, and crime
victims)

#7b Undercover Officer Contains information which could RCW 42.56.240(1)

identification reveal the identity of an undercover Specific intelligence
officer, who undertakes ongoing information the
dangerous / confidential undertakings | nondisclosure of which is
to effect law enforcement purposes. essential to effective law
Protected to preserve the life and enforcement.
personal safety of officer and family.

#7c ID Records revealing Any record pertaining to a vehicle RCW 42.56.230(7)(c)
covert law enforcement license plate, driver's license, or (Personal Information)
activity identicard revealing the identity of an

individual performing undercover
law enforcement, confidential public
health work, public assistance fraud,
or child support investigative
activity.

#rd Law Enforcement Contains confidential data used for RCW 42.56.240(1)
Information Sheet law enforcement purposes. (Investigative, law

Disclosure has no legitimate value to | enforcement, and crime
the public and can endanger an victims)
individual’s safety. Contains specific
intelligence information the
nondisclosure of which is essential to
effective law enforcement or for the
protection of any person's right to
privacy.
#7e Confidential Informant Contains identifying information RCW 42.56.240(1)

information

which could reveal the identity of a
confidential informant. Considered
intelligence information, used in a
confidential manner for law
enforcement purposes, protected to
preserve the life and personal safety
of the informant and family.
Specific intelligence information

(Investigative, law
enforcement, and crime
victims).

Ashley v. Public
Disclosure Comm’n, 16
Wn.App. 830, 836 (1977).




compiled by law enforcement, the
nondisclosure of which is essential to
effective law enforcement or for the
protection of any person's right to
privacy.

Photos

#8a

Photos showing a deceased
person

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#8b

Photos showing highly
sensitive material

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#8c

Photo Montages

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

Protected by
Law

#9 Medical Records Medical records consist of RCW 42.56.360 (Health
confidential and privileged care), 70.02.005 (Findings)
information highly personal and and HIPPA (45 CFR
restricted. The disclosure of medical | 164.502).
records is regulated by state and RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
federal law and not public of privacy)
information. Right to Privacy: RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
Disclosure would be highly offensive | information), 42.56.250
to a reasonable person. (Employment and

licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#10a Jail records This redaction contains the records of | RCW 70.48.100 (Jail
a person confined in jail and is being | register)
protected pursuant to state law, as
this information is only available to
criminal justice agencies as defined
in RCW 43.43.705.

#10b Jail booking photos This redaction contains the records of | RCW 70.48.100 (Jail

a person confined in jail and is being
protected pursuant to state law, as
this information is only available to
criminal justice agencies as defined

register)




in RCW 43.43.705.

#11 Autopsies, postmortems Reports and records of autopsies or RCW 68.50.105
postmortems are confidential and (Autopsies, postmortems —
exempt from public disclosure, but Reports and records
certain officials with authority to confidential)
examine and obtain copies of such
reports may access.

#12 Confidential Attorney This redaction protects confidential RCW 5.60.060(2)(a)

Client Communications communications between an attorney | (Privileged
and his/her client. communications)
Hangartner v. Seattle, 151
Wn.2d 439 (2004).
#13a Name/ldentity of accused | This redaction protects Bainbridge Island Police
police officers names/identities of accused officers Guild v. City of Puyallup,
in Internal Affairs Investigations and | 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
Inquiries, if the findings are not
Sustained.
#13b Date of birth of accused This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police
police officers of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.
#13c Personal work, home, or | This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police
cell phone number of of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
accused police officers Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.

#13d Residential address of This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police

accused police officers of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.

#13e E-mail address of accused | This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police

police officers of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.

#14 Information concerning This redaction contains confidential RCW 71.05.390

Mental Health Services

information concerning services to
either voluntary or involuntary
recipients of mental health services.
Such information, if disclosed, would
invade an individual’s privacy and
possibly cause unintended
consequences for that individual.

(Confidential information
and records)




F13-127

Use of force IA No: F13-127 Received: Oct 29, 2013
Incident No: 13-363521
Type of service being performed at time of incident: Call For Service
Reason for use-of-force: Fleeing (Felony)
Officer assessment of citizen condition: Unknown
Citizen was injured: No
Citizen was taken to hospital: No
Citizen was charged/arrested in relation to the incident: Yes  Officer was injured: No
Officer was taken to hospital: No
Distance Officer was from Involved Citizen: 11 feet to 14 feet
Involved Citizen Build: Medium

Invoived Citizen Height: 5'7" to 5'9"

Involved citizen:
Justin M. Corporon

Resistance(s):
Active Resistance

Linked address(s):
Home Address: 2515 Mission ST E A Spokane WA 99202

Officers involved:
SPO Erin C Raleigh [605/]
Officer current info:

Bureau: Operations
Unit: Uniform Operations
Assignment: Patrol

Snapshot - officer information at time of incident:

Badge/ID no: 605

Bureau: Operations

Unit: Uniform Operations

Assignment: Patrol

Not Used: Team 6 - Swing - N

Rank/title: SPO

Age: 37 Years of employment: 15 Years with unit:
Off duty:  Off duty employed:

Use(s) Of Force:



Page: 2

Pointed Firearm: Effective
Summary:

Officer Raleigh responded to 3111 E. Wabash on a suspicious vehicle call. The employees of the
business there, Master Blasters, said a male had been to their business four times and was
asking questions about the business. They felt he was casing the business to possibly rob it.
When Officer Raleigh arrived the suspect male, Justin M. Corporon, was walking from the
business and getting into an older Ford Mustang. The Mustang was parked facing E/B on the
East side of the business. It was right on the corner of Wabash and Greene. Officer Raleigh
turned his overhead emergency lights on and stopped behind the Mustang. He exited his patrol
vehicle and walked toward the Mustang. He had taken several steps and was three to four steps
in front of his patrol vehicle when Corporon started the Mustang and left at a high rate of speed
N/B on Greene. Officer Raleigh ran back to his patrol vehicle and activated his emergency lights
and siren. Officer Raleigh was in a fully-marked patrol vehicle. He turned N/B on Greene and
was about a quarter of a block North on Greene when Corporon turned W/B on Olympic. As
Officer Raleigh approached Olympic, he saw Corporon had lost control and spun out. Corporon
spun a complete 360 degrees as the driver continued to accelerate to try and gain control of his
vehicle. The Mustang stalled and rolled back into some pieces of lumber on the South side of
Olympic. Officer Raleigh saw Corporon was trying to get the Mustang started again, so he placed
his patrol vehicle in front of the Mustang to box it in and keep it from fleeing again. Officer
Raleigh did not know if Corporon had committed a crime at the business and did not know if he
was armed. Corporon had driven recklessly to attempt to flee from Officer Raleigh and now
Corporon had shoved his hands down where Officer Raleigh could not see them. With the
circumstances of the call and for his safety Officer Raleigh drew his weapon to try and get
Corporon to comply with his orders. Once Corporon complied with Officer Raleigh's orders,
Officer Raleigh lowered his weapon to the guard position until other officers arrived. With the
circumstances know at the time, Officer Raleigh acted appropriately. The Mustang turned out to
be a stolen vehicle. Officer Raleigh did not know that until after Corporon crashed.

Approved per Captain Richards 11/5/2013

When/where:

Date/time occurred: Oct 28 2013 11:37

Incident location: 3111 Wabash ST E Spokane WA 99207

Home Address: 2515 Mission ST E A Spokane WA 99202
County: Spokane County

Linked files:

CAD printout, Officers Reports (pdf)

Status/assignment information:

Status: Completed

Opened: Assigned: Due: Completed: 11/05/2013
Disposition: In Compliance w/ Policy

Unit assigned: Un-assigned

Handled at field/unit level: No
Investigator assign: Un-assigned



Page: 3

Supervisor assign: Un-assigned
Source of information:
Organizational component(s):
Bureau: Operations

Unit: Uniform Operations

Assignment: Patrol
Not Used: Team 6 - Swing - N

BlueTeam chain routings
Oct 29, 2013 19:06: Sent from Sergeant Kevin J Huddle [208/10924] to Lieutenant Kevin B King
[205/10920]
Instructions:
This is Raleigh's use of force- pointing his handgun
Reviewed by Lieutenant Kevin B King [205/10920] on Nov 02, 2013 at 12:56
Decision: Approved
Reviewer comment:
Officer Raleigh's pointing of a firearm was reasonable and within policy.
CC(s) of this routing were sent to the following:

Nov 02, 2013 12:56: Sent from Lieutenant Kevin B King [205/10920] to
Captain David W Richards [119/10779]

Instructions:
For your review

Reviewed by Captain David W Richards [119/10779] on Nov 05, 2013 at 13:15

Decision: Approved

Reviewer comment:
Considering the unknown circumstances that Officer Raleigh was faced
with during this incident and the actions of the suspect, he had an
obligation to protect himself and others in the area. Officer Raleigh was
within policy when he pointed his weapon at the suspect. He properly
lowered his weapon to the guard position once he was able to see the
suspect's hands and waited for the assistance of other responding
officers.

CC(s) of this routing were sent to the following:

Entered via BlueTeam by: Sergeant Kevin J Huddle [208/10924] on
Oct 29, 2013 at 18:15



Incident History for:

Entere
Dispat
Enrout
Onscen
Closed

d 10/28/13 11:
ched 10/28/13 11:
e 10/28/13 11:
e 10/28/13 11:

10/28/13 15:

Initial Type: SUSCIR
Initial Priority: 2

Dispos

ition: 1E

Sourc

Police BLK: SPB4HI

Group:

Loc In
Name:

7313923

/113726
/113747
/113820
/113841

/113950

/114015

/114155
/114324
/114405
/114425
/114433

/114436
/114443

/114448
/114501

/114504
/114536

/114614
/114626

/114628

/114703
/114707
/114707
/114712

P4

LEHAN, DONALD G 072351

(911108)

(676 )
(911108)

(676 )

(911108)

(676 )

Beat:

ENTRY

HOLD
SUPP
SUPP
MISC

CHANGE

CHANGE

MISC
*DISPER

NEWLOC

MISC
*ASSTER

ASSTER

*ASSTER

MISC
*ASSTER

*ASSTER

NEWLOC

*ONSCNE
MISC

*ASSTER

CROSS

NEWLOC

NEWLOC
*ASSTER

37823
43:24
43:24
44:05
26525

#SP130363602 Xref: #3P130363521

BY 91102 911108
BY B238 605

Final Type: SUSVEH (SUSPICIOUS VEHICLE)
Final Priority: 3

e: 9

Primary Unit: B238

Map Page: 39
Loc: 3111 E WABASH AV ,SPK btwn N MARKET ST & N GREENE ST <4900> (V)
fo: MASTER BLASTERS

B238
B238
B238
B239
P310
B245

B238
M14

E137

B238

B245
B238

T40

B245

B238
N36

Addr: MOBILE EMPL Phone: 5099795361

MALE KEEPS DRIVING UP TO LOC AND ASKS WHAT TYP
ES OF WORK THEY DO. SUSVEH:RED OLDER FORD MUST
ANG. BEEN THERE FOUR TIMES. SUSP:WM 35Y0 600/M
ED. TATTOO ON NECK. EMPL'S HAVE ARMED THEMSELV
ES.

TXT: SUSVEH WB NEBRASKA 1 AGO.

TXT: DONALD IS FOLLOWING THE MALE. EB ﬁUEEN.

ADR: SAME EMPL --> MOBILE EMPL,
TXT: DONALD LOST SIGHT OF THE SUSVEH. NO WEAPO
NS WITH DONALD IN HIS VEH:WHI CHEV VAN. ###
TYP: SUSCIR --> SUSVEH
RSP: P —=> PP
PRI: 2 --> 3
,AIRED
#605 RALEIGH, ERIN
[IFO BUSN]
, TAKING OFF NB
[IFO BUSN]
#688 CURTIS, JASON
[IFO BUSN]
#365 HARDING, RAYMOND
[IFO BUSN]
#620 ATKINS, RICHARD
, RESTRICTED
[IFO BUSN]
#440 LEWIS, CHRIS
[IFO BUSN]
#149 COLE, DAN
[BEHIND THE BUSN]
, AT GUNPOINT

,1 BLK NORHT, LOST CONTROL, BOXED IN .. AND AT
GUNPOINT, WAITING FOR THE NEXT UNIT

[BEHIND THE BUSN]

#483 MOON, BRADLEY

#SP130363521

[OLYMPIC/GREENE ]

[OLYMPIC/GREENE ]

[OLYMPIC/GREENE ]

#405 PONTO, TRACI



/114747

/114747
/114747
/114747
/114747
/114747

/114747

/114747
/114747
/114747

/114747
/114812
/114812
/114816
/114833
/114833
/114833
/114916
/114929
/115012
/115135

/115148
/115157
/115217
/115230
#115231
f115233
/115242
/115253
/115255
/115325
/115326

/115353
/115411
/1:1550].
/115610
/115818

/115820
/115846

/115922

/115945

£120323
/120716

(676

(688
(208

)

Yt Nt N Yt Nt

)

MISC

MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC

MISC

MISC
MISC
MISC

MISC
CHGLOC
CHGLOC
ONSCNE
CHGLOC
CHGLOC
CHGLOC
*ONSCNE
*ONSCNE
*ONSCNE
*ASSTER

*CLEAR
MISC
*REMINQ
*ONSCNE
*REMINQ
*REMINQ
*MISC
NEWLOC
CHGLOC
$PREMPT
REMINQ

*REMINQ
ONSCNE

$PREMPT
MISC

*MISC

*REMINQ
*MISC

*MISC

*MISC

*NEWLOC
*ONSCNE

B239
E137
E137
M14

P310
T40

P310
T40

B239
L250

T40
P310
M14
N36
M14
M14
E137
N36
N36
E137
B238

M14
N36
M14
B238
N36

B245
N36

N36

N36

B239
L250

[OLY/GREENE]
[OLY/GREENE]

[OLY/GREENE]

[OLY/GREENE ]
[OLY/GREENE]

[OLYMPIC/GREENE ]

#208 HUDDLE, KEVIN
, PSTAT/ASST
C4

, PSTAT/ASST
[3111 E WABASH AV , SPK]
[COMP ]

#3a
#3b

, FROM D287 MALE WILL BE ENRT SHORTLY, HAS INFA
NT HERE AND CANT LEAVE
,COMP WENT TO LUNCH BUT I SPOKE TO HIS SON WHO
ALSO WITNESSED IT ALL HE IS PATRICK A LEHN 10
0187 3111 E WABASH #498-4161
#3b
, LEHN SAID SUSPECT SHOWED UP WASNT MAKING SENS
E AND HIS CAR WAS PARKED IN THE WAY THEY ASKED
HIM TO MVOE IT A COUPLE OF TIMES BUT HE ACTED
ALMOST TOO HIGH TO UNDERSTAND
, SUSPECT MOVED THE CAR A COUPLE OF TIMES AT TH
EIR REQUEST BUT HE STILL KEPT BEING IN THEIR W
AY SO THEY WERE WONDERING IF MAYBE HE WAS TRYI
NG TO WORK UP THE NERVE FOR A ROBBERY BECAUSE
HE WAS SO ODD
, NO ASSAULT, NO THREAT, NOTHING ELSE BUT THE O
DD BEHAVIOR
(NE]




/120755

/121248
/121717
/121748

/121748
/121748
/121748
/121748
/121748

/121748
/121748
/121748
/121748
/121748

/121748
/121854

/121854

/121854
/121854

/121854
/121854

/121854
/121854
/121854
/121854
/121854
/121854
/121854
/121854
/121854
/121854
/121854
/121854
/121854
/121854
/121854
/121854
/121854
/121854
/121854

/121854

(365

(620
(676

)

)
)

*CLEAR

*CLEAR
OK
MISC

MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC

MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC

MISC
MISC

MISC

MISC
MISC

MISC
MISC

MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC

MISC

P310

B245
B239

DSP: 1K
, PSTAT/CFS
, PSTAT/ASST




/121906

/121307
#122318
/122357
/122540

/122700
/122702
/122709
/122741
/123645
/123744

/124417
/125247
/125316
/130326
/130333
/130335
/130436
/130438
/131059
/131252
/131827
/133742
/145544
/145611
/145638
/152228
7152532
/152535
/152537
/152540
/152543
/152554
/152612

/152616
/152625
/152625

(159

(208
(605

(159
(605

CALLBK

*CLEAR

*REMINQ
MISC

*TRANS

*CHGLOC
*ONSCNE
*MISC
*MISC
*MISC
*TRANSC

OK
*NEWLOC
OK
*MISC
*MISC
*CLEAR
NEWLOC
OK
*CLEAR
*REMINQ
*ONSCNE
OK
*REMINQ
*REMINQ
*REMINQ
*REMINQ
*MISC
*MISC
*MISC
*MISC
*MISC
*GDISPO
*MISC

*MISC
*CLEAR
CLOSE

B239
N36

B238

N36
N36
N36
N36
N36
B238

B238
B238
B238
N36

N36

N36

L250
L250
L250
B238
B238
B238
B238
B238
B238
B238
B238
B238
B238
B238
B238
B238
B238

B238
B238
B238

T/PCCO5
, PS CONFIRM CLEAR, BOTH PLATES, APPEARS DRIVEA
BLE, RO ADVISED OF LOCATION
, PSTAT/ASST
#3b
, VERIFIED, HOT AUTO UPDATED, ROUTED TO AUTO SQ
[JAIL] M/0.0
,0.0 1 ADULT W/M
[OLYMPIC/GREENE]

,WAITING FOR RO TO ARRIVE

,B238 WILL BE DOING A MINOR COLLISION REPORT
,RO HAS NOT LEFT YET....

[JAIL] M/ERROR

, UNABLE TO SEE ODOMETER

[ PROPERTY]

, PSTAT/ASST
,KEYS GIVEN TO RO

[SIG 1 ]

iPSTAT/ASSTi NO PURSUIT

#3b

|

#3g
#3b

, PSTAT/SI
, PSTAT/CC

, PSTAT/CC

, PSTAT/FEL

, PSTAT/RPT

DSP: 1K --> 1E

, JUSTIN CORPORAN BOOKED FOR POSSESSION OF STOL
EN MOTOR VEHICLE

;, PSTAT/COLL



Incident History for:

Entered
Dispatched
Enroute
Onscene
Closed

10/28/13 10:
10/28/13 11:
10/28/13 11:
10/28/13 11:
10/28/13 12:

Initial Type: VEHTET
Initial Priority: 2

Dispos

ition:

1A Sourc

Police BLK: SPC5GP

Group:
Name:

/102300

/102438
/102522
/102558
/102746
/102756
/102826

/102826
/102826
/102826
/102826
/102826

/102826
/102826
/102826
/102826
/102826
/102826
/102830

/102922
/105418

/111437
/111523
/1115561
/111558
/112819
/114007
/114543

P5

Beat:

MATTHEWS, JOSH N

(95

(159
(95

(456
(159

(59

(701

(159

) ENTRY

SUPP
SUPP
) HOLD
) SUPP
)} CHANGE
)} MISC

MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC

MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC

MISC
)} SUPP

)} *DISPER
*REMINQ
*REMINQ
*REMINQ
*ONSCNE
*MISC

)} MISC

23:00
14:37
14:37
28:19
10:16

#SP130363521 Xref: #SP130363602

BY 91113 95
BY D287 701

Final Type: VEHTFT (VEHICLE THEFT)
Final Priority: 3

e: 9

Primary Unit: D287

Map Page: 32
Loc: 2619 E MISSION AV ,SPK btwn N SMITH ST & N LACEY ST <1500> (V)
Addr: SAME 022885 Phone: 5092163362

D287
D287
D287
D287
D287
D287
D287

WITHIN LAST 5 MIN, VEH:RED 00 FORD MUSTANG LIC
:UNK WAS RUNNING IN THE DRIVEWAY, SOMEONE TOOK
OFF WITH IT, UNK DOT

TXT: ATTEMPTING TO FIND PLATE NUMBER

TXT: RO- ARTHUR, PAUL LIVES ON SANDS RD, #i##

TXT: CB, LIC:RAJ8526/WA #i#
PRI: 2 --> 3

» BROADCAST

, PURCHASER SHOWS TO BE BRITTANY MATHEWS
TXT: CALLING BACK WITH SUSP INFO, SAYS THAT WH
EN HE WENT BACK INTO THE HOUSE W HILE HIS VEH
WAS RUNNING HE SAW A W/M 30'S, 511/200, TATTOO
'S ON NECK, BLK BB HAT, BLU JACKET, UNK PANTS,
WAS WALKING TOWARDS COMPS HOUSE FROM THE PARK
i

#701 STEWART, JAMES

#3b

#3g

PSTAT/CFS PSTAT/RPT




/114543 MISC D287

/114543 MISC D287
/114543 MISC D287
/114543 MISC D287
/114543 MISC D287
/114543 MISC D287
/114545 MISC D287
/114545 MISC D287
/114545 MISC D287
/114545 MISC D287
/114601 MISC D287
/114601 MISC D287
/114601 MISC D287
/114601 MISC D287
/114601 MISC D287
/114601 MISC D287
/114601 MISC D287
/114601 MISC D287
/114601 MISC D287
/114601 MISC D287
/114601 MISC D287
/114703 CROSS #SP130363602
/114807 CALLBK D287 T/PCCO5
, VEHICLE ENTERED
/114847 (456 )  MISC ,VERIFIED, HOT AUTO UPDATED, ROUTED TO AUTO SQ
/121016 (701 ) *CLEAR D287 DSP: 1A

/121016 CLOSE D287




INCIDENT REPORT

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff Page 1
AGENCY NAME/SUBSTATION EVIDENCE NUMBER INCIDENT NUMBER
SPD 13-363602 13-363521
INCIDENT TYPE INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #1 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2 ATTEMPTED
Arrest, Information VEH-RECOVERED O |pwLs O
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4 ATTEMPTED
RECKLESS DRIVING O | PROP-POSS-STOLEN
RESPONDING TO {Officer Assault) ASSIGNMENT (Officer Assault)
REPORTED ON DATE/TIME | OCCURRED ON DATE/TIME |OCCURRED TO DATEMIME | DISTRICT
Mon 10/28/2013 11:37 Mon 10/28/2013 11:30 | Mon 10/28/2013 11:37
DISPATCH TIME ARRIVED TIME CLEARED TIME REPORT DATE REPORT TIME EST. TOTAL PROPERTY LOSS
11:43 11:44 15:30 10/28/2013 15:18
PRIMARY CHARGE UCR/NIBRS CODE
9A.56.068 POSS STOLEN MOTOR VEHICLE 280/280
LOCATION OF INCIDENT LOCATION NAME (IF APPLICABLE)
3111 E Wabash Avenue, Spokane, WA 99207 Master Blasters
SOLVABILITY FACTORS
Crime Scene Processed, PC Affidavit Completed, Stolen Property Processed, Suspect Arrested, Suspect Can Be ID'd,
RELATED INCIDENT NUMBERS INCIGENT XREF

13-363602

ADDITIONAL REPORTING OFFICERS
None

CODE 'NAME: LAST. FIRST. MIDDLE ' SEX | RACE/ETHNICITY DATE OF BIRTHIAGE
A-1 Corporon, Justin M 05/14/1985 28
HEIGHT WEIGHT |BUILD HAIR EYES DESCRIPTORS
509" | 150 Medium Brown GRY - Gray
CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE
ALTY ] | 2515 E Mission #A, Spokane, WA 99202 Full Time Resident
PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE
Not employed
ADDITIONAL PHONES
(Cell) (509) 217-2845
CHARGE LEVEL DESCRIPTION UCR/NCIC CODE
Felony Class B 9A.56.068 POSS STOLEN MOTOR VEHICLE 280/280
WARRANT # BAIL TYPE OF ARREST MULTIPLE ARRESTEE SEGMENTS
On-View of Arrest BRIEATER i)
CITATION # DATE TIME BOOKED WHERE DATE TIME
10/28/2013 |11:40 Spokane County Jail 10/28/2013 |11:40
ARREST LOCATION %W %ﬂﬂ SUSPECT ARMED WITH
N Greene Street & E Olympic Avenue , Spokane, WA 99207 CIWRITTEN | (EIDENIED
JNl'JJ}i/ﬁs‘fRIGRD. NAME/RELATIONSHIP OF PERSON NOTIFIED | DATE & TIME NOTIFIED NOTIFIED BY DISPOSITION OF JUVENILE
[ ves X no

DRIVER'S LICENSE I Faxe | STATE | SOCIAL SECURITY NO. [ rake | OTHER ID

1D NO./NAME OF REPORTING OFFICER DISTRIBUTION
#605 - Raleigh, Erin

APPROVAL DATE/TIME
#647 - Braun, Steven S

13:06

= SN2
Incident Report #1




INCIDENT REPORT CONTINUED
Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff

INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION
VEH-RECOVERED

(CODE | NAME: LAST, FIRST, MIDDLE

ATTEMPTED

]

INCIDENT NUMBER

Wl L.

ITY

RACE/ETHNIC " DATE OF BIRTHIAGE
con-1 |Lehan, Patrick A M | W-White/Non-Hispanic 10/01/1987 26
HEIGHT WEIGHT |BUILD HAIR EYES DESCRIPTORS
CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE
ALITY. 3111 E Wabash Avenue, Spokane, WA 99207 Full Time Resident
PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE
Master Blasters 3111 E Wabash, Spokane, WA 99207 Employed (509) 489-4161

ADDITIONAL PHONES
(Work) (509) 979-5361

NAME: LAST, FIRST, MIDDLE

CODE | DATE ]
c-2 Lehan, Donald G M | W-White/Non-Hispanic 07/23/1951 62

HEIGHT | weiGHT [BuiLD HAIR EYES DESCRIPTORS

CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE

WLITY T | 3111 E Wabash Avenue, Spokane, WA 99207 Full Time Resident

PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOLADRESS OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE

Master Blasters 3111 E Wabash, Spokane, WA 99207 Employed (509) 489-4161

ADDITIONAL PHONES
(Work) (509) 979-5361
VEHIGLES i

CIRCUMSTANCES

LICENSE NO. STATE| LIC. VI Tvinmin
V-1 | Recovered AAJ8526 WA |04/2014 | Regular 1FAFP42X6YF227019
YEAR | MAKE MODEL ) BODY STYLE ) TOP/FRONT/ONLY COLOR BOTTOM/REAR COLOR
2000 | Ford Mustang 01: Sedan, 2 Door | Burgandy Burgandy
SPECIAL FEATURES/DESCRIPTION
DECAL NUMBER REGISTERED OWNER HOME PHONE
ARTHUR, PAUL
VEHICLE DISPOSITION " -
ELEH DRIt REGISTERED OWNER'S ADRRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP VALUE $
DRIVEN AWAY [] TOWED $ 7,000.00
LOCKED KEYS INVEHICLE | DELINQUENT | VICTIM DRIVABLE __ |ESTIMATED DAMAGE | DAMAGE
FAYMENT. CONSENT W D 1o 0ES 2 3 2
[ Yes [INo [[JYes [INo|[] Yes [INo |[] Yes [JNo|[] Yes [JNo Top Hum-um DAMAGED
AREA 1
TOW GOMPANY HOLD REQUESTED BY HOLD FOR

OPERATOR'S NAME




INCIDENT REPORT CONTINUED

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff ) Page 3
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER
VEH-RECOVERED ) O 13-363521

On 102813 at approximately 1143 hours, | heard as Spokane Police Radio advised of a general broadcast of the
male at the business located at 3111 East Wabash Avenue in the City/County of Spokane, WA acting suspicious.

Spokane Police Radio stated the male suspect had driven to the location and asking what type of work the
employees at the business did. Spokane Police Radio further stated the male suspect was driving an older Ford
Mustang and was described as being an adult white male, approximately 35 years old with a tattoo on his neck.

| observed as was traveling eastbound on Wabash Avenue from Haven Street and was only approximately one
block away from the suspicious person general broadcast just as Spokane Police Radio was dispatching the information.

I travel eastbound on Wabash Avenue towards area of the complainant’s business located at 3111 East Wabash
Avenue where | observed a maroon Ford Mustang parked at an odd angle on the north curb line of Wabash Avenue
directly in front of the business and only approximately five to six feet from the corner of Greene Street.

| further observed as what appeared to be a male subject walking towards the vehicle as traveled eastbound on
Wabash Avenue towards the location. | witnessed as the male subject got into the vehicle and sat in the driver seat.

Due to the fact Spokane Police Radio had broadcast a suspicious person report at the business and stated the
male suspect was being suspicious and acting oddly inside the business, | activated my overhead red and blue flashing
lights to contact the male subject and inquire what he was doing at the business.

I further advised Spokane Police Radio of the license plate regarding the Ford Mustang, which | observed was
WA passenger vehicle license AAJ8526.

At this time, | exited my patrol vehicle and began to walk towards the suspect’s Ford Mustang who | observed
as the subject sat in the driver’s seat facing forward.

As | was walking towards the driver’s side of the suspect vehicle, | had only taken approximately two to three
steps away from my patrol vehicle, but observed as the driver quickly sat up in his seat and reached for the ignition. |
witnessed as the driver suddenly started the vehicle with the ignition; and with one swift and fluid motion, applied the
accelerator to rev the engine and placed the vehicle in gear.

1 observed as the vehicle engine revved to a high RPM, the driver quickly placed the vehicle in gear and
accelerated away from the location and sped around the corner of Wabash Avenue and Greene Street. | witnessed as
the vehicle instantly accelerated to a high speed as it began to travel northbound on Greene Street from Wabash

Avenue.

I quickly ran back to my fully marked black and white Spokane Police Department patrol vehicle where | got
back into my patrol vehicle. | activated my siren and emergency red and blue overhead lights in possibly any attempt to
signal the driver to stop and pull to the side of the roadway to be contacted by law enforcement.

As | started my patrol vehicle and began to travel northbound on Greene Street, | observed | was
approximately thirty to forty feet behind the suspect Ford Mustang as the Mustang accelerated northbound on Greene




INCIDENT REPORT CONTINUED

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff Page 4
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER
| VEH-RECOVERED O 13-363521

Street from Wabash Avenue away from my location. | observed as | was approximately a quarter of the distance of the
block as the fleeing Ford Mustang began to turn westbound onto Olympic Avenue from Greene Street.

| further followed the vehicle northbound on Greene Street from Wabash Avenue at a distance since | had not
contacted the driver and did not know if he had just committed a crime or was involved in another other criminal
activity at the victim business at the time.

As | traveled northbound on Greene Street and approached Olympic Avenue, | observed as the suspect Ford
Mustang attempted to turn westbound onto Olympic Avenue from Greene Street at a high rate of speed. | witnessed
as the driver of the vehicle was traveling too fast as he or she attempted to complete the right turn, but quickly lost
control of the vehicle and began to spin out of control.

| witnessed there were no other vehicular or pedestrian traffic around the intersection or in the area at the
time and the suspect Ford Mustang spun violently out of control. | observed as the rear of the vehicle came around the
outside of the vehicle during the process of the turn and completed a full three hundred and sixty degree revolution in
the roadway as the drive continued to accelerate and regain control of the vehicle.

| witnessed as the vehicle continued to spin and end its revolution in the roadway with the rear of the vehicle
facing to the south and the front of the vehicle facing to the north. | watched as the vehicle also stalled as it rolled
backwards in the roadway and collided with several large pieces of lumber stacked on the sidewalk in front of a
business on the south side of Olympic Avenue just to the west of Greene Street.

| observed as the male driver, later ID’d as Justin M Carporon (051485) was seated in the driver seat of the
vehicle and began reaching for the ignition of the vehicle in what | believed to be an attempt to restart the vehicle and
continue to flee.

| drove my patrol vehicle to the front of the suspect Ford Mustang and blocked the path of the Mustang from
continuing to flee. | further observed as Corporon threw his hands up in the air as if to give up but immediately drop
them back down.

| immediately placed my patrol vehicle in park which deactivated the siren and exited my vehicle. | witnessed
as Corporon threw his hands down by his waist area at this time as he clearly was upset and angry for being stopped
and contacted by law enforcement.

Due to several reasons including the fact Corporon had just attempted to flee the business located at 3111 East
Wabash Avenue where the employees had called Spokane 911 to request law enforcement assistance in contacting
Corporon to determine what he was doing and if he was committing any crime or just about to commit a crime coupled
with the fact Corporon had lost control of his vehicle and collided into several large pieces of lumber as he attempted
to flee the location at a very high and erratic rate of speed once law enforcement had arrived and attempted to contact
him, | did not know Corporon’s mindset and determination to escape or continue to resist my actions to stop and
contact Corporon, | felt my safety as well as the safety of the public was highly at risk. | also did not know if Corporon
was armed with any unknown weapons at the time which could have been secreted on his person or in the passenger
compartment of the vehicle which Corporon still had full access to or if Corporon would attempt to continue to utilize

the vehicle as a weapon at this point to assault me or anyone else in the area in an attempt to flee.
As | observed Corporon lower his hands and have full access to his person and the contents inside the vehicle

10/29/2013 18:09:28.609



INCIDENT REPORT CONTINUED

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff Baga/s
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER
VEH-RECOVERED (] 13-363521

which he may have been attempting to access a weapon or firearm of some nature and fact | was alone contacting
Corporon in the roadway, | drew my Spokane Police Department issued service handgun and pointed my handgun at
Corporon as | ordered him to raise his hands and place them above his head.

| observed as | was able to gain Corporon attention and Corporon cooperatively complied and raised his hands
above his head. | ordered Corporon to not move and remain inside his vehicle for the short time until other officers
were able to arrive at the location. | lowered my handgun to a guarded position as | stood by with Corporon at the
location for other officers of the Spokane Police Department to arrive.

I witnessed as Ofc Atkins of the Spokane Police Department arrived at the location a short time later, Ofc
Atkins and | ordered Corporon out of the vehicle and to a kneeling position in the roadway adjacent to the suspect
vehicle.

Ofc Atkins and | detained Corporon by placing him in handcuffs {DL). | searched Corporon for any possible
weapons or contraband on his person, but was unable to locate any. | further confirmed Corporon was alone in the
vehicle and there was no one else in the vehicle or involved in the incident.

| further learned from Spokane Police Radio the vehicle had been reported stolen and was listed as stolen with
the Spokane Police Department.

I checked Corporon’s name via Spokane Police Radio and || NN

#3b

On 102813 at approximately 1155 hours, 1 advised Corporon of his United States issued Constitutional Rights. |
advised Corporon he had the right to legal representation as well at the right to remain silent. | asked Corporon if he
understood his rights, at which time Corporon stated he did and wished to speak with his attorney.

At this time, | placed Corporon under arrest for Possession of a Stolen Motor Vehicle and escorted him to my
patrol vehicle where | placed him in the back seat.

I requested Ofc T. Ponto of the Spokane Police Department to contact the victim/complainant regarding the
incident and determine what Corporon had been doing at the business.

| heard as Ofc Ponto advised a short time thereafter that she was able to locate and contact the complainant
son regarding the incident, Patrick A Lehan (100187). Ofc Ponto advised Patrick had told her Corporon did not commit
any crime at the business, but was only behaving strangely and he would walk in and out of the mechanical business
but would not make any sense when he spoke with him. Ofc Ponto stated Patrick told her Corporon moved his vehicle
out of the way of their driveway, but kept being in their way as they worked and asking odd questions about the
business and what the employees did at the mechanical shop. Ofc Ponto further stated Patrick reported to her that
Corporon behavior was so suspicious and odd he even thought Corporon may possibly be casing the business or
working up the nerve to rob the business.

| searched Corporon’s stolen Ford Mustang, but was unable to locate any illegal contraband of any kind. | did
locate a set of stainless-steel throwing knives in a black nylon sheath on the passenger seat just adjacent to the front
driver’s seat clearly in arm’s and grabbing reach of Corporon as he was seated in the vehicle.

I later transported the knives to the Spokane Police Department Property Facility where | placed the knife set

Lco
10/29/2013




INCIDENT REPORT CONTINUED

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff Page 6
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER
VEH-RECOVERED O 13-363521

on property to be held as evidence. (See also Spokane Police Department Property Report #13-363602)

I confirmed with Spokane Police Radio they were able to locate and contact the victim of the original vehicle
theft, which Spokane Police Radio advised they had. | heard as Spokane Police Radio advised the victim of the vehicle
theft would respond to the location to recover their vehicle in a short time, but was advised of the vehicle’s location.

| completed a WA State uniform collision report documenting the collision the vehicle was involved in and
requested a Spokane Police Department Corporal respond to the location to take photographs of the vehicle and minor
damage sustained to the rear of the vehicle as a result of impacting the lumber.

| confirmed via the internet site Kelley Blue Book the approximately value of the Ford Mustang was
approximately $7,000.00.

| transported Corporon to the Spokane County Jail Facility where | booked Corporon in for Possession of a
Stolen Motor Vehicle (9a.56.068). | completed an affidavit of probable cause regarding the incident and charging
Corporon with the felony violation of Possession of a Stolen Motor Vehicle.

I completed this informational arrest report documenting my contact with Corporon and investigation and
actions regarding the suspicious person/stolen vehicle recovery call for service and cleared the call.

SPOKANE POLICE DEPARTMENT
Ofc Erin Raleigh #605

B238-2P-T6-EDU

10-28-2013

] HEREBY CERTIFY (OR DECLARE) UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE
STATE OF WASHINGTON THAT THE FOREGOING IS TRUE AND CORRECT.

OFFICER: SPD OFc E. RALEIGH #605

NUMBER: OFc #605

DATE: 10-28-2013

PLACE: CITY OF SPOKANE, WA, / SPOKANE COUNTY, WA

Original date of Theft: 10/28/2013

Original location of Theft: 2619 East Mission Avenue, Spokane, WA 99202
Recovery Address: 3111 East Wabash Avenue, Spokane, WA 99207

Vehicle Condition

No Damage: _ Damage: Rear Bumper XXX Fender _ Door _
Hood _ Locks _ Window _

10/29/2013 18:09:28.672




INCIDENT REPORT CONTINUED

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff Page 7
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER
VEH-RECOVERED o 13-363521
Seats _ Dash _ Ignition _ Steering column _
Fire _ Roof _ Tires _ Totaled _ Other _
No Missing Parts: _ Missing Parts: Stereo _  Speakers _ Doors _
Engine _ Fender _ Tires _ Hood _ Trunk _ Dash _
Wheels _ Battery _ Seats _ Airbag _ Canopy _
Brakes _ Mirror _ Transmission _ Vin _ Glovebox _

Spoiler _ Other _

Misc Stolen Items: CD’s _ Cell Phone _ Keys _ Checks _ ID _
Weapons _ Paystub _ Wallet _ Purse _

Credit Card _ Change _ Mail _ Title _ Registration _

Insurance _ Tools _ Spare Tire _ Sunglasses _

Grg Door opener _ Other _

Items Left Behind: Drugs __ Flashlight _ Pry Tool _
Slim Jim _ Hammer _ Other _

Property Left at Scene Stolen From Other Crimes

Switched/Stolen Plates No XXX Yes _

Incident#

Secondary Vehicle Stolen in Area No XXX Yes _

Incident #

Plates Recovered: Front Rear Both XXXX Neither

Victim Notified of Recovery No _ Yes XXXX By Whom Spokane Police

Radio




INCIDENT REPORT CONTINUED
Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff

Page 8

INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION
VEH-RECOVERED

ATTEMPTED

0

INCIDENT NUMBER

13-363521

10/29/2013 18:09:28.734




INCIDENT REPORT

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff Page 1
AGENCY NAME/SUBSTATION EVIDENCE NUMBER INCIDENT NUMBER
SPD 13-363521
INCIDENT TYPE INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #1 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2 ATTEMPTED
Information, WACIC VEH-THEFT 0
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4 ATTEMPTED
RESPONDING TO {Officer Assault) ASSIGNMENT (Officer Assault)
REPORTED ON DATETIME OCCURRED ON DATE/TIME |OCCURRED TO DATE/TIME DISTRICT
Mon 10/28/2013 11:28 Mon 10/28/2013 10:15 | Mon 10/28/2013 10:20
DISPATCH TIME ARRIVED TIME CLEARED TIME REPORT DATE REPORT TIME EST. TOTAL PROPERTY LOSS
10/28/2013 11:48
PRIMARY CHARGE UCR/NIBRS CODE
LOCATION OF INCIDENT LOCATION NAME (IF APPLICABLE)
2619 E Mission, Spokane, WA 99204
ENTRY POINT METHOD WEAPON/TOOL/FORCE USED | SECURITY EVIDENCE
None

TYPE OF PREMISE (FOR VEHICLES STATE WHERE PARKED)
Residence/Home

SOLVABILITY FACTORS

Suspect Described
RELATED INCIDENT NUMBERS INGIDENT XREF

ADDITIONAL REPORTING OFFICERS
None

BIRTH/AGE

NAME: LAST, FIRST, MIDDLE SEX | RACE/ETHNICITY DATE OF
S-1 M | W-White/Unknown 25-35
HEIGHT WEIGHT |BUILD HAIR EYES DESCRIPTORS
511" 200 | Medium Unknown Unknown blk bb cap, blu jacket
CONFIDENT- [ADDRESS: STREET, CITY. STATE ZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE
PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ ADDRESS OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE
TATTOOS/LOCATION
Neck
MARKS/LOCATION
HATE BIAS CIRCUMSTANCES
ID NO,/NAME OF REPORTING OFFICER DISTRIBUTION

#701 - Stewart, James
APPROVAL DATE/TIME




INCIDENT REPORT CONTINUED

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff Page 2
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER
VEH-THEFT 13-363521
[ NAME: LAST. FIRST, MIDDLE . SEX | RACE/ETHNICITY DATE OF BIRTHIAGE
cv-1  |Matthews, Joshua N M | W-White/Non-Hispanic 02/28/1985 28
HEIGHT WEIGHT | BUILD HAIR EYES DESCRIPTORS
CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE
g 2619 E Mission, Spokane, WA 99204 Full Time Resident (509) 216-3362
PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE
ADDITIONAL PHONES
(Home) (509) 216-3362, (Cell) (509) 218-8516
TYPE OF INJURY OR ILLNESS/DESCRIBE INJURIES TYPE OF VICTIM MEDICAL RELEASE OBTAINED?
Individual O ves Ono
HOSPITAL TAKEN TO [J emprovee | ATTENDING PHYSICIAN " |suicioe noTE | HOLD PLACED BY

[ onouty

[LCENSETYPE

ClRCUMSTANC ENSE NO.
Stolen (WACIC/NCIC) AAJ8526 Regular 1FAFP42X6YF227019
YEAR | MAKE MODEL ) BODY STYLE TOP/FRONT/ONLY COLOR BOTTOM/REAR COLOR
2000 | Ford 300 Series 01: Sedan, 2 Door | Red
SPECIAL FEATURES/DESCRIPTION
DECAL NUMBER REGISTERED OWNER HOME PHONE ==
Matthews, Joshua N (509) 216-3362
VEH'L%LFEI_%'{\?FS’%EQ:EON REGISTERED OWNER'S ADRRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP VALUE $
DRIVEN AWAY [] TOWE| 2619 E Mission, Spokane, WA 99204 $ 5,000.00
LOCKED KEYS IN VEHICLE | DELINQUENT [ VICTIM DRIVABLE ESTIMATED DAMAGE | DAMAGE SHADE IN 2 3 2
PAYMENT CONSENT [] Window [Jrterior | panncers
[J Yes [X]No [Z| Yes [JNo [[] Yes [X]No |[] Yes [X] No [[X] Yes []No ] Tor HJnderslde i . ._.__9__.._. 5
TOW COMPANY HOLD REQUESTED BY HOLD FOR |E 10 : l
8 7 B
L DATE TIME RELEASE NO.| RELEASING AUTHORITY |:“" - DATE TIME OPERATOR'S NAME
e

PERMISSION TO SEARCH A STOLEN VEHICLE

| obtained permission from the registered owner (or the person authorized to possess the
vehicle by the registered owner) to conduct a search of the stolen vehicle at the time that it is
recovered for the purpose of discovering evidence of the theft and to assure that no additional stolen
items and/or contraband/weapons remain in the vehicle. | additionally advised the registered owner
that they had the right to refuse such a search.

On 10-28-13 at 1128 hours | responded to 2619 E. Mission in reference to a vehicle theft
report.

Upon arrival, | contacted Josh Matthews. He told me the following: His car was in his
driveway, running while he was warming it up. When he went back inside his house, someone took

10!29!2013 18:09:43. 797
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Page 3

INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED
VEH-THEFT [

INCIDENT NUMBER

13-363521

the vehicle with out permission. He does not know who would have taken it.

When he started his car, he observed a white male, 30's, with a black baseball hat, blue
jacket and tattoo's on his neck walking towards his house and thinks he possible took the car.

I gave him a crime victim card with the noted case number.

Spo. J. Stewart #701 D287.
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